

350 W. SAHUARITA ROAD, BUILDING 10 SAHUARITA, AZ 85629-9000 PH: (520) 625-3502 x1001 FAX: (520) 625-5380

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Pursuant to ARS §38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Governing Board and to the general public that the Governing Board will hold a meeting open to the public as listed below.

REGULAR GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

May 30, 2018 6 p.m. District Auditorium, Building #21 - Sub Hall B 350 W. Sahuarita Rd. Sahuarita, AZ 85629

GOVERNING BOARD

Mr. John Sparks
Mrs. Dalia Zimmerman
Mrs. Kris Ham
Mrs. Tom Murphy
Mrs. Shari Lowell
Mrs. Shari Lowell
Mrs. Shari Lowell

REVISED AGENDA

- I. Call Meeting to Order
 - A. Pledge of Allegiance
 - B. Roll Call
- II. Approval of Agenda
- III. Approval of Minutes ++
 - Board Meeting Minutes May 9, 2018
 - Special Board Meeting Minutes May 16, 2018 ++
 - Meeting Notices
 - O Wrightson Ridge Beam Signing May 8, 2018
 - O Retiree Celebration May 9, 2018
 - O Hall of Fame Celebration May 16, 2018
 - O 8th Grade Promotions May 22, 2018
 - O SHS Graduation May 23, 2018
 - O WGHS Graduation May 24, 2018
 - End of Year Breakfast May 25, 2018

IV. Approval and Ratification of Vouchers

V. Superintendent Reports

The superintendent may present reports at this time.

VI. Governing Board Reports

The Governing Board may present reports at this time.

VII. Recognition of Staff, Students and Community

Staff, students and/or members of the community will be recognized at this time. Special announcements may be presented at this time.

- **A.** Staff Certificate of Appreciation
- B. Students None
- C. Community None

VIII. Call to the Public

Consideration and discussion of comments and concerns from the public. Those wishing to address the Governing Board on items not on tonight's agenda may do so at this time or at the Boards discretion at the time the item appears on the agenda. Speakers are requested to hold their comments to two (2) minutes or less. In accordance with the Arizona Open Meeting Law, board members may not respond, comment, or ask questions of speakers regarding issues not on the agenda.

IX. New Business

- A. Instruction Discussion and Possible Action None
- B. Business Discussion and Possible Action
 - 1. RFP Banking Services
- $\textbf{C.} \quad \textbf{Governing Board Discussion and Possible Action} \textbf{None}$
- D. Personnel Discussion and Possible Action None

X. Consent Agenda – Discussion and Possible Action

All items listed below are routine consent matters and will be considered by one motion at this time. Any Board member may remove an item from the consent agenda by request. All items not accepted and approved as part of the consent agenda will be considered individually.

A. Employment / Change of Status / Transfers

- 1. Alese Abarca, Summer Art Program, DIST, Hire Effective 05/28/18 to 06/30/18
- 2. Brianna Alday, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 3. Zaida Alegria, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 4. Stephanie Allred, Clerk I-Attendance, WRS, Transfer Effective 07/12/18
- 5. D'niro Altamirano, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/1/8

- Raul Alvarado, Security, Summer School/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 06/29/18
- 7. Isabel Alvarez, 21st Century-Support, SOP, Summer Hire – Effective 05/29/18 to 06/27/18
- Rosa Alvarez, 21st Century-Coordinator, SOP, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 06/27/18 8.
- Johnny Arena, Custodial Supervisor, FAC, Status Change Effective 05/14/18 to 06/08/18
- 10. Uli Atkinson, Hire, Geometry Teacher/Summer School, SHS Effective 05/29/18 to 06/29/18
- 11. Kim Atwell, Teacher-5th, SIS, Re-hire, Effective 08/01/18
- 12. Guilia Becker-Miller, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 13. Kasondra Bennett, Head Coach Volleyball, SHS, Hire Effective 08/06/18
- 14. Henry Blair, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 15. Diane Bland, Instructional Aide, SPS, Transfer Effective 08/01/18
- 16. Hailey Bostian, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 17. Natalia Brunette, Summer Art Program, DIST, Hire Effective 05/28/18 to 06/30/18
- 18. Ramona Calixtro, 21st Century-Support, SOP, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 06/27/18
- 19. Loreliv Camacho, Summer Art Program, DIST, Hire Effective 05/28/18 to 06/30/18
- 20. Amanda Chavez, 21st Century-Teacher, SOP, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 06/27/18
- 21. Nan Chen, Chinese Teacher, WGHS, Hire Effective 08/01/18
- 22. Barbara Coan, Custodian III, FAC/SHS, Status Change Effective 06/01/18
- 23. Ana Contreras, Monitor, ATS, Status Change Effective 08/01/18 to 08/15/18
- 24. Efren Contreras, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 25. Jose Contreras, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 26. Anthony Coronado, Teacher-Social Studies, SHS, Replacement Effective 07/26/18
- 27. Jazmin DesJardins, Inclusion Assistant, SMS, Replacement Effective 05/15/18
- 28. Darby Downs, Instructional Coaching, DIST, Hire Effective 08/02/17 to 05/24/18
- 29. Jean Durbin, Inclusion Assistant, SPS, Summer Hire Effective 06/18/18 to 06/28/18
- 30. Casey Edwards, Lifeguard, SOP, Re-hire Effective 06/04/18 to 07/20/18
- 31. Pamela Ellis, Occupational Therapist, DIST, Hire Effective 08/01/18
- 32. William Erbe, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 33. Rick Estrada, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 34. Jacqueline Felix, Clerk I-Attendance, SPS, Transfer Effective 05/28/18
- 35. Mary Ferrill, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 36. Ernesto Flores, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 37. Audrey Gagum, Summer Art Program, DIST, Hire Effective 05/28/18 to 06/30/18
- 38. Pedro Gomez, Mechanic, TRANS, Hire Effective 05/10/18
- 39. Jessica Grimm, Secretary-Assistant Principal, ATS, Promotion Effective 07/02/18
- 40. Jessica Grimm, Volunteer Coordinator, SIS, Transfer Effective 05/24/18
- 41. Yolanda Hernandez, Clerk I-Attendance, SOP, Status Change Effective 06/06/18 to 06/12/18
- 42. Israel Henriquez, Custodian III, FAC/SMS, Status Change Effective 05/07/18
- 43. Alex Herredia, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 44. Jerry Humbarger, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 45. Satorya Jackson, Asst. Principal Secretary, SMS, Status Change Effective 05/10/18 to 06/29/18
- 46. Melissa Jaramillo. Accounting Clerk, BSO, Transfer Effective 05/23/18
- 47. Jeffrey Jordan, Summer School Teacher-Alg I, SHS, Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 06/29/18
- 48. Jeffrey Jordan, Teacher-6th-8th Math, SMS, Transfer Effective 08/01/18 49. Christina Knagge, Teacher-2nd, CVES, Replacement Effective 07/26/18
- 50. Carmine Leon Jr, Lifeguard, SOP, Re-hire Effective 06/04/18 to 07/20/18
- 51. Melody Lewis, Instructional Aide, WRS, Transfer Effective 08/01/18
- 52. Esteban Lizarraga, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 53. Maria Lopez, 21st Century-Support, SOP, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 06/27/18
- Gabriel Lugo, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 55. Xiomara Machado, Counselor, SIS, Hire Effective 07/28/18
- 56. Ana Macias, Sports Aide, WGHS, Hire Effective 04/26/18
- 57. Gemma Madril-Perry, 21st Century-Support, SOP, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 06/27/18
- 58. Emery Mahoney, School Psychologist, SHS, Status Change Effective 05/25/18
- 59. Zachary Mellen, 8th Grade Math Teacher, ATS, Transfer Effective 08/01/18
- 60. Gilberto Mercado, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 61. Jennifer Meza, Teacher-Health/P.E., WGHS, Replacement Effective 08/01/18
- 62. Jennifer Meza, Head Coach-Girls Basketball, WGHS, Replacement Effective 05/14/18

- 63. Jennifer Meza, Head Coach-Girls Volleyball, WGHS, Replacement Effective 05/14/18
- 64. Adrianna Morales, Summer Art Program, DIST, Hire Effective 05/28/18 to 06/30/18
- 65. Jorge Morales, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 66. Erica Morgan, Teacher-English, SHS, Replacement Effective 07/26/18
- 67. Katarina Miller, Summer Art Program, DIST, Hire Effective 05/28/18 to 06/30/18
- 68. Norma Muehlmeier, Custodian III, FAC/SIS, Transfer Effective 04/30/18
- 69. Arturo Munoz, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 70. Juana Munoz, Custodian III, FAC/SIS, Status Change Effective 05/10/18
- 71. Robert Nelson, Bus Driver Trainee, TRANS, Hire Effective 05/15/18
- 72. Latasha Pannell, Instructional Aide, SIS, Transfer Effective 05/24/18
- 73. Cindy Peck, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 74. Sergio Peralta, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 75. Andrea Peterson-Woletz, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 76. Lindsay Phizacklea, Inclusion Assistant, SPS, Summer Hire Effective 06/04/18 to 06/14/18
- 77. Hannah Poarch, Summer Art Program, DIST, Hire Effective 05/28/18 to 06/30/18
- 78. Joseph Poore, PAG Youth Summer Art Program, DIST, Hire Effective 05/28/18 to 06/30/18
- 79. Sandra Quillin, Instructional Aide-SpEd, ATS, Transfer Effective 08/01/18
- 80. Linda Ramos, Instructional Aide, CVES, Transfer Effective 08/01/18
- 81. Pauline Reyes, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 82. Gilbert Robles, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 83. Manuel Romo, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 84. Tina Rowe, Sports Aide, WGHS, Hire Effective 04/26/18
- 85. Andrew Ryan, Instructional Aide, WRS, Transfer Effective 08/01/18
- 86. Alice Sanchez, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 87. Susan Sandusky, Teacher-8th/Sci, ATS, Transfer Effective 08/01/18
- 88. Jessica Silva, Kindergarten Teacher, CVES, Hire Effective 07/26/18
- 89. Maria Smalling, 21st Century-Teacher, SOP, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 06/27/18/
- 90. Felicia Smith, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 91. Luke Smith, Teacher-Spanish, SHS, Status Change Effective 04/23/18 to 05/09/18
- 92. Luke Smith, Teacher-Spanish, SHS, Status Change Effective 05/10/18
- 93. John Sussmann, Custodian III, FAC/SMS, Status Change Effective 05/14/18 to 05/30/18
- 94. John Sussmann, Custodian III, FAC/SMS, Status Change Effective 05/30/18 to 06/30/18
- 95. Erin Thomas, Teacher-7th&8th SpEd, ATS, Transfer Effective 08/01/18
- 96. Michael Thompson, Lifeguard, SOP, Re-hire Effective 06/04/18 to 07/20/18
- 97. Madelyn Trejo, Classroom Aide, ECC, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 07/31/18
- 98. Kimberly Valdez, Teacher-English, SHS, Re-hire Effective 08/01/18
- 99. Yadira Valenzuela, Custodian III, FAC/WGHS, Replacement Effective 05/15/18
- 100. Manuel Valle, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 101. Alya Verdugo, Mentor, SHS, Hire Effective 08/02/17 to 05/24/18
- 102. Alya Verdugo, Science Teacher, SHS, Hire Effective 08/01/18
- 103.Leonel Villa, Lot Attendant, SHS/WGHS, Hire Effective 05/23/18 to 05/25/18
- 104. Kathryn Weaver, PI Teacher, SMS, Hire Effective 07/26/18
- 105. Denise Webb, 2nd Grade Teacher, CVES, Hire Effective 07/26/18
- 106.Benjamin Yarn, Summer Art Program, DIST, Hire Effective 05/28/18 to 06/30/18
- 107. Jennifer Ybarra, 21st Century-Support, SOP, Summer Hire Effective 05/29/18 to 06/27/18

B. Resignations / Terminations / Separations

- 1. Nadia Aguilera, Inclusion Health Asst., SPS, Resignation Effective 05/24/18
- 2. Piedad Cisneros, Inclusion Health Aide, SMS, Resignation Effective 05/24/18
- 3. Dan Duniho, Campus Monitor, SMS, Resignation Effective 05/24/18
- 4. Lila Harris, Program Specialist, LINK, Resignation Effective 05/24/18
- 5. Haydee Hernandez, Teacher-2nd, CVES, Resignation Effective 05/25/18
- 6. Donna McCammon, Teacher, SHS, Resignation Effective 05/25/18
- 7. Melissa Oliver, Instructional Aide, SIS, Resignation Effective 05/18/18
- 8. Jordan Rasmussen, Inclusion Health Assistant, SPS, Resignation Effective 05/24/18
- 9. Noelle Reese, Health Assistant, SMS, Resignation Effective 05/25/18

- 10. Juanita Rodriguez, Field Trip/Substitute Bus Driver, TRANS, Resignation Effective 05/24/18
- 11. Ute Sanderson, Bus Driver, TRANS, Resignation Effective 05/17/18
- 12. Mirma Sauter, Inclusion Assistant, SHS, Resignation Effective 05/24/18
- 13. Jeffrey Sralla, Teacher-8th/Sci, ATS, Resignation Effective 05/25/18/
- 14. Kimberly Valdez, Teacher-English, SHS, Separation Effective 05/25/18
- 15. Brenda Vasquez, Inclusion Assistant, ECC, Resignation Effective 05/24/18

C. Addendum

- 1. William Alexander, Mentor, WGHS
- 2. Joana Arellano, Pararpro Sped, ATS
- 3. Ryan Atkinson, Mentor, WGHS
- 4. Michele Barton, Instructional Coach, SIS
- 5. Adriana Bazua-Rios, Instructional Coach, ATS
- 6. Melissa Beal, Instructional Coach, SHS
- 7. Michelle Betteridge, Mentor, SHS
- 8. KaSandra Blanco, Instructional Coach, ATS
- 9. Kristen Blaser, Instructional Coach, WGHS
- 10. Jan Bryson, Mentor, CVES
- 11. Dayna Burke, Instructional Coach, SPS
- 12. Danya Burke, Mentor, SPS
- 13. Kim Campbell, Mentor, SMS
- 14. Ryan Carle-Ogren, Instructional Coach, WGHS
- 15. Anong Charles, Instructional Coach, SIS
- 16. Tessa Chittum, Mentor, SPS
- 17. Beth Dahl, Instructional Coach, SPS
- 18. Chrissie Dang, Instructional Coach, CVES
- 19. Lisa De La Ossa, Instructional Coach, ATS
- 20. Brittany Defazio, Instructional Coach, ATS
- 21. Elizabeth Dicochea, Mentor, ATS
- 22. Nola Domenici, Mentor, SHS
- 23. Dara Doran, Mentor, ATS
- 24. Stephanie Drew, Mentor, CVES
- 25. Emily Dumas, Instructional Coach, SPS
- 26. Ana Enriquez, Mentor, WGHS
- 27. Hayley Fox, Instructional Coach, SIS
- 28. Alexandria Fry, Mentor, SHS
- 29. Richard Garrigan, CTE-Auto, SHS
- 30. Nadia Gerber, Instructional Coach, CVES
- 31. Jeffrey Gilbert, Mentor, SIS
- 32. Manuel Gilbride, Mentor, SIS
- 33. Ashton Gildea, Mentor, WGHS
- 34. Patti Gloy, Instructional Coach, SMS
- 35. Norma Gutierrez, SpEd Teacher of Record, ECC
- 36. Laura Hatfield, Mentor, SMS
- 37. Haydee Hernandez, Instructional Coach, CVES
- 38. Haydee Hernandez, Mentor, CVES
- 39. Rachel Higginbotham, Mentor, SIS
- 40. Melissa Hollanda, Mentor, SMS
- 41. Steven Jackson, Instructional Coach, WGHS
- 42. Heather Johnson, Mentor, CVES
- 43. Tracy Joost, SpEd Teacher of Record, ECC
- 44. Tamara Kempton, Instructional Coach, SHS
- 45. Amy Kueck, Mentor, WGHS
- 46. Ann Kurle, Mentor, ATS
- 47. Benjamin Lebovitz, Mentor, WGHS
- 48. Gavin Lehr, Mentor, SHS

Governing Board Meeting Agenda, May 30, 2018

- 49. Gavin Lehr, Instructional Coach, SHS
- 50. Krystal Lewis, Instructional Coach, SPS
- 51. Tracy Mandell, Mentor, CVES
- 52. Derek Marshall, Mentor, SHS
- 53. Caity Rieman-Marcum, Mentor, SMS
- 54. Peter Mash, Mentor, WGHS
- 55. Donna McCammon, Teacher of Record, SHS
- 56. Jonathan McClintock, Teacher of Record, SHS
- 57. Nicole McKay, Mentor, SMS
- 58. Sylvia Meza-Telles, Instructional Coach, SMS
- 59. Alicia Mohler, Instructional Coach, WGHS
- 60. Alicia Mohler, Mentor, WGHS
- 61. Grace Naugle, Mentor, SIS
- 62. Carl Nelson, Mentor, ATS
- 63. Penny Nichols-Hoffman, Mentor, CVES
- 64. Veronica Orozco, Instructional Coach, SOP
- 65. Danielle Pack, Instuctional Coach, SIS
- 66. Ana Parra, Instructional Coach, WGHS
- 67. Rachael Pemble, Instructional Coach, WGHS
- 68. Rachael Pemble, Mentor, WGHS
- 69. Holly Pierotti-Smith, Mentor, SPS
- 70. LaRee Plasencia, Mentor, SPS
- 71. Shirley Porterfield, Mentor, SHS
- 72. Rachel Redman Simms, Mentor, SPS
- 73. Brad Roberson, Instructional Coaching, SHS
- 74. Janette Rodriguez, Mentor, CVES
- 75. Megan Rodriguez, SpEd Teacher of Record, ECC
- 76. Karin Rojahn, Mentor, WGHS
- 77. Michelle Roosma, Mentor, ATS
- 78. Justine Saavedra, Instructional Coach, ATS
- 79. Luis Sainz, Instructional Coach, SIS
- 80. Holly Schauer-Johnson, Mentor, SIS
- 81. Stacey Smith, Mentor, CVES
- 82. Stacey Smith, Instructional Coach, CVES
- 83. Sarah Stoner, Mentor, ATS
- 84. Jennifer Sturzenegger, Mentor, SIS
- 85. Jennifer Sturzenegger, Instructional Coach, SIS
- 86. Annie Tanner, Instructional Coach, ATS
- 87. Julie Tatum, Instructional Coach, SIS
- 88. Stephanie Taylor, Mentor, ATS
- 89. Gail Terhune, Instructional Coach, SMS
- 90. Barb Tingle, Mentor, SPS
- 91. Kathy Turner, Teacher of Record, SHS
- 92. Jenn Vaterlaus, Instructional Coach, SPS
- 93. Vanessa Velarde, Instructional Coach, ATS
- 94. Michelle Verdugo, Mentor, SPS
- 95. Olivia Villarreal, Instructional Coach, SPS
- 96. Marcy Wagner, Instructional Coach, SIS
- 97. Marcy Wagner, Mentor, SIS

D. Request for Leave of Absence - None

E. Volunteers

- 1. Biongo Bosuku, SIS
- 2. Vanessa Canez, SIS
- 3. Heather Kaufman, ATS

Governing Board Meeting Agenda, May 30, 2018

- 4. Donald McBroom, SPS
- 5. Sherry McBroom, SPS
- 6. Gina Luna, ATS
- 7. Teresita Pizarro, ATS
- 8. Paco Romo Cuevas, SIS
- 9. Valente Valenzuela, SIS

F. Use of School Facilities

Name of Organization	Purpose	Facility	Dates
Baseball Next Level	Scout	SHS Baseball Field	July 7, 2018
			June 2, 2018 – July 1, 2018
Firestorm Softball Club	Softball practice	WGHS/SHS	Saturdays & Sundays
Helmet Peak Vol Fire			
Dept.	Academy Graduation	CVES Cafeteria	June 9, 2018
Sahuarita Police	POPAT	SHS JV Track & Field	June 9, 2018
WGHS Grad Night	Senior Grad		
Booster Club	Night/Lock In	WGHS Gym	May 23-24, 2018

G. Gifts and Donations

Name	Amount/Item	Department/School
Taco Bell	10 coupons	ATS
Raytheon	\$400.00	ATS – Instrumental Music
Freeport McMoRan	\$10,000.00	District - Undesignated
Office of the Pima Co. School Superintendent	\$2500.00	JTED - Undesignated
David & Bonnie Wartgow	\$100.00	SHS - NJROTC
Green Valley Concert Band	\$250.00	SHS - ROTC
Desert Oasis Refreshment Services Inc.	\$256.31	SHS - Undesignated
Ohiopyle Prints, Inc.	\$19.25	SHS - Undesignated
Angelique Rushing	8 shirts, 2 shorts, 2 pants	SIS
Pet Partners of Southern Arizona	\$50.00	SIS - Undesignated
Wells Fargo	\$75.01	SIS - Undesignated
Raytheon	\$25.00	SMS – Boys Soccer
Robert & Philo Bell	\$800.00	Sopori – Stem-Can Grant
Lifetouch	\$132.00	Sopori - Undesignated
Stem-Can Supporters	\$461.00	SPS – Stem-Can
Lifetouch	\$638.00	SPS - Undesignated
Raytheon	\$173.10	SPS - Undesignated
Wells Fargo	\$30.00	SPS - Undesignated
Wepay	\$1750.00	WGHS – Boys Basketball
Ohiopyle Prints, Inc.	\$20.87	WGHS - Undesignated
Pepsi	\$401.73	WGHS - Undesignated
Copper Fitness	1 obstacle course	WRS
Rancho Sahuarita Management Co LLC	\$285.00	WRS - Undesignated

	1 Juniper Trombone 1 Borg Alto	
Athar & Farhea Shaikh	Saxophone	WGHS – Music Program + +

H. Approval of School Clubs & PTO/Booster Support Organizations - None

I. PTO/Booster Monthly Reports

- 1. Anza Trail PTO None
- 2. Copper View Elementary PTO None
- 3. SHS Music Boosters April 2018 ++
- 4. SHS Power Football Booster Club February 2018
- 5. SIS PTP April 2018
- 6. SMS PTO None
- 7. SPS PTO None
- 8. SUSD #30 Educational Enrichment Foundation April 2018 ++
- 9. WGHS Grad Night Booster Club None
- 10. WGHS Red Wolves Music Boosters March & April 2018 ++
- 11. WGHS Football Booster April 2018

J. Approval of Student Fund-Raising Activities

Organization	Sale Item Description	Fundraiser Dates	
SHS – Football	Sell Gold Cards	August 2018	
SHS/WGHS - Athletics	Athletic Physicals	June 13, 2018	

K. Overnight Travel

School & Names	Purpose	Travel Destination	Travel Dates
District – Administrators	Retreat	Phoenix, AZ	June 20-21, 2018
SHS – Christine Garcia, Thomas			
Cervenka, TBA Chaperones + 80			
students	Music Competition	San Antonio, TX	March 27-31, 2019

L. Approval of Revenue and Expenditure Reports

- 1. Special Accounts None
- 2. Maintenance and Operations None

M. Approval of Agreements - None

- XI. Possible Future Agenda Considerations
- XII. Establish Next Board Meeting June 13, 2018, at 6 p.m., District Auditorium
- XIII. Executive Session Discussion and Possible Action None
- XIV. Adjournment

The agenda is subject to change up to 24 hours prior to the scheduled Board Meeting. Any changes will be noted on the revised agenda that is posted 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting.

The Sahuarita Unified School District would like to ensure the accessibility of these meetings to all community members, persons with disabilities may request reasonable accommodations by contacting Betsy Palacios, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent/Governing Board, at 520-625-3502, Ext. 1001. Please submit your request one week prior to the scheduled meeting to allow time for arrangements.